



Michael P. Kiskinis

Chief Operating Officer

Boston

617-378-4450

mkiskinis@hinckleyallen.com



Education

Bentley College, M.B.A.

Southern New Hampshire University, B.S.

Harvard Business School Executive Education

About

Michael is responsible for managing the firm's business, financial and administrative operations and assisting the Managing Partner in executing the firm's strategic growth and expansion. He oversees the firm's senior management team which includes financial management and accounting, marketing, business development, information technology, strategic planning, human resources management and facilities and office operations. Michael also serves as an ex officio member of the firm's governing Executive Committee.

Prior to joining Hinckley Allen, Michael was Chief Operating Officer at Boston-based Sullivan & Worcester LLP where he was responsible for all administrative functions at the 175 lawyer AmLaw 200 firm. Before that he served as Deputy Chief Operating Officer at Locke Lord LLP (formerly Edwards Wildman Palmer LLP) and as Chief Financial Officer and Director of Finance at Goodwin Procter LLP.

Credentials

Work Experience

Hinckley Allen

- Chief Operating Officer (2018-Present)

Sullivan & Worcester LLP

- Chief Operating Officer (2015-2018)

Locke Lord LLP

- Deputy Chief Operating Officer (2015)
- Chief Operating Officer (2014)

Goodwin Procter LLP

- Chief Financial Officer (2012-2014)
- Director of Finance (2001-2012)

Choate, Hall & Stewart

- Director of Finance (2000-2001)

Sullivan & Worcester LLP

- Director of Finance & Technology (1997-2000)
- Controller (1995-1996)
- Assistant Controller (1992-1994)
- Accounting Systems Specialist (1991-1992)

Edwards High Vacuum International, A division of the BOC Group,

- Senior Accountant/Cost Analyst (1991)

Datamedia Corporation

- Financial Analyst (1989-1991)

Harris Graphics Corporation,

- Financial Planning Analyst (1987-1989)

Procter & Gamble

- Field Advertising Coordinator (1986-1987)

Charitable & Civic Involvement

- Wildflower, Inc., Board Member

Latest News & Insight

Firm News

Hinckley Allen Names Michael P. Kiskinis as Chief Operating Officer, April 3, 2018



Albany Boston Hartford Manchester New York Providence